ATTACHMENTS

SHEBOYGAN TRANSIT AND PARKING MEETING MINUTES

DECEMBER 13, 2016

Chair Todd Wolf called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Commission members present: Aldperson Todd Wolf, Mayor Michael Vandersteen, Police Chief Christopher Domagalski, Ryan Zinkel, Michael Helmke, Director of Transit and Parkng Derek Muench (ex-officio member)

Commission members excused: Alderperson John Belanger, Alderperson Bill Thiel, Director of Planning and Development Chad Pelishek, Charles Windsor

Staff Present: Administrative Coordinator Ann Koeller

MINUTES

1.3 Mayor Michael Vandersteen made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 22, 2016 meeting. Police Chief Christopher Domagalski seconded the motion. Motion carried.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

2.1 DIRECT REFERRAL Res. No. 153-16-17 Authorizing the filing of an application with the United States of America Department of Transportation and authorizing the executing of the contract pertaining to grants for calendar year 2017, under former Section 9 (USC 5307) of the Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended.

Michael Helmke made a motion to authorize the filing of the application. Mayor Michael Vandersteen seconded the motion. Motion passes.

2.2 2017 Contract between the City of Sheboygan and Sheboygan County

Ryan Zinkel made a motion to approve the contract. Mayor Michael Vandersteen seconded the motion. Motion passes.

ADJOURN

Mayor Michael Vandersteen made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Police Chief Christopher Domagalski seconded the motion. Motion passes. Next meeting date will be January 17, 2017 - 5:00 p.m. at City Hall.

City of Sheboygan Department of Transit and Parking REPORT OF BENCHMARK MEASUREMENTS

Through 12/31/2016*

| TRANSIT | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|
| | 2014 Actual | 2015 YTD | 2015 Actual | 2016 YTD | 2016 Goals | 2016 Q1 | 2016 Q2 | 2016 Q3 | 2016 Q4 |
| REVENUES | | | | | | | | | |
| Metro Connection | \$278,450 | \$208,057 | \$272,385 | \$269,512 | \$300,000 | \$65,053 | \$67,181 | \$66,484 | \$70,794 |
| Shoreline Metro | <u>\$452,436</u> | <u>\$323,545</u> | <u>\$434,250</u> | <u>\$412,975</u> | <u>\$450,000</u> | <u>\$115,835</u> | <u>\$95,123</u> | <u>\$94,030</u> | <u>\$107,987</u> |
| Totals | \$730,886 | \$531,602 | \$706,635 | \$682,487 | \$750,000 | \$180,888 | \$162,304 | \$160,514 | \$178,781 |
| TRANSIT RIDERSHIP | | | | | | | | | |
| & BENCHMARKS | | | | | | | | | |
| Metro Connection | 37,062 | 27,550 | 35,492 | 34,317 | 35,000 | 8,298 | 8,640 | 8,541 | 8,838 |
| Trip/Revenue Hour | 2.08 | 2.73 | 2.78 | 2.91 | 3.00 | 3.05 | 2.93 | 2.76 | 2.92 |
| Shoreline Metro | 538,802 | 399,473 | 537,765 | 527,775 | 530,000 | 134,586 | 132,266 | 128,651 | 132,272 |
| Trip/Revenue Hour | <u>12.91</u> | <u>12.66</u> | <u>12.91</u> | <u>13.55</u> | <u>13.00</u> | <u>13.23</u> | <u>12.79</u> | <u>13.68</u> | <u>14.48</u> |
| Totals | 575,864 | 427,023 | 573,257 | 562,092 | 565,000 | 142,884 | 140,906 | 137,192 | 141,110 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| PARKING UTILITY | | | | | | | | | |
| PARKING UTIETT | 2014 Actual | 2015 YTD | 2015 Actual | 2016 YTD | 2016 Goals | 2016 Q1 | 2016 Q2 | 2016 Q3 | 2016 Q4 |
| REVENUES | | | | | | | | | |
| Meters | \$115,528 | \$110,599 | \$110,599 | \$108,922 | \$121,450 | \$25,615 | \$23,416 | \$33,178 | \$26,713 |
| Stall Rentals | <u>\$98,600</u> | <u>\$125,504</u> | <u>\$125,504</u> | <u>\$127,131</u> | <u>\$132,200</u> | <u>\$38,945</u> | <u>\$31,878</u> | <u>\$27,876</u> | <u>\$28,432</u> |
| Totals | \$214,128 | \$236,103 | \$236,103 | \$236,053 | \$253,650 | \$64,560 | \$55,294 | \$61,054 | \$55,145 |

* Estimated YTD 2016 statistics.

| PARKING UTILITY | 2016 | Q1 | 2016 | 5 Q2 | 2016 | 5 Q3 | 2016 | 5 Q4 | ANNUA | L TOTAL |
|-------------------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|---------|
| BENCHMARKS | Revenue | Permits |
| Lot 2 | \$2,237.05 | 0 | \$414.29 | 0 | \$331.44 | 0 | \$2,154.29 | 0 | \$5,137.07 | 0 |
| Lot 3 | \$1,988.58 | 0 | \$331.43 | 0 | \$580.00 | 0 | \$574.45 | 0 | \$3,474.46 | 0 |
| Lot 4 | \$3,930.22 | N/A | \$3,999.11 | N/A | \$5,338.69 | N/A | \$4,295.41 | N/A | \$17,563.43 | N/A |
| Lot 5 | \$8,037.18 | 0 | \$299.06 | 0 | \$165.72 | 0 | \$497.15 | 0 | \$8,999.11 | 0 |
| Lot 7 | \$2,156.68 | 0 | \$1,083.88 | 0 | \$1,323.23 | 0 | \$5,977.62 | 0 | \$10,541.41 | 0 |
| Lot 8 | \$4,446.71 | 0 | \$580.02 | 0 | \$600.27 | 0 | \$1,392.41 | 0 | \$7,019.41 | 0 |
| Lot 9 | \$2,986.35 | 0 | \$1,699.73 | 0 | \$3,160.86 | 0 | \$5,917.33 | 0 | \$13,764.27 | 0 |
| Lot 10 | \$828.57 | 0 | \$828.57 | 0 | \$828.57 | 0 | \$828.57 | 0 | \$3,314.28 | 0 |
| Lot 11 | \$1,822.91 | 0 | \$1,031.46 | 0 | \$911.45 | 0 | \$1,176.22 | 0 | \$4,942.04 | 0 |
| Lot 13 | \$2,310.00 | 0 | \$10,357.13 | 0 | \$5,149.53 | 0 | \$5,081.91 | 0 | \$22,898.57 | 0 |
| Lot 14 | \$2,283.34 | 0 | \$9,694.29 | 0 | \$9,197.15 | 0 | \$414.29 | 0 | \$21,589.07 | 0 |
| Lot 17 | \$1,215.26 | 0 | \$1,777.16 | 0 | \$1,988.58 | 0 | \$580.02 | 0 | \$5,561.02 | 0 |
| On-Street Meters | \$16,557.67 | N/A | \$18,965.36 | N/A | \$23,034.35 | N/A | \$21,347.56 | N/A | \$79,904.94 | N/A |
| On-Street Permits | \$8,625.12 | 0 | \$2,720.11 | 0 | \$3,170.11 | 0 | \$3,567.02 | 0 | \$18,082.36 | 0 |

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.1 Transit & Parking Monthly Reports

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

Budget Line Item:N/ABudget Summary:N/ABudgeted Expenditure:N/ABudgeted Revenue:N/A

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

Wisconsin Statutes: N/A Municipal Code: N/A

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

The monthly reports for the calendar year 2016 are presented for Shoreline Metro, Metro Connection and the Parking Utility for review and approval.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The Director of Transit & Parking has reviewed the reports as submitted.

Here is a summary of the 2016 annual report:

- Shoreline Metro ridership was down 1.9% for the year with revenue down by 4.9%.
 - The loss of Route 30 may have contributed to the loss in ridership from fewer transfers which subsequently contributed to the loss in revenue. The Day Pass continues to be a strong revenue source. Ridership on Route 20 has increased significantly since the changes. A very mild winter (aside from a few storms) has contributed to fewer rides.
- Metro Connection ridership was down 3.3% for the year and revenue was down 1.0%.
 - Ridership has been on the decline the last several years likely from continued reduction in Family Care sponsored rides. Revenue has stabilized in 2016 after being down significantly the past couple of years.
- Parking Utility revenue was even in 2016 over 2015 with no concerns on revenue at this time.
 - Revenue was still slightly down due to no collection of hourly parking fees in Lot 14 (some revenue generated through monthly permits). On-street permits continued to perform very well. Meters were down likely due to loss of enforcement hours and a switch to the On-Street permits.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion to accept the reports provided by the Director of Transit & Parking and place on file.

ATTACHMENTS:

- I. Shoreline Metro and Metro Connection Report;
- II. Parking Utility Report;



Res. No. $\frac{191}{-16-17}$. By Alderperson Wolf. February 6, 2017.

A RESOLUTION authorizing the Purchasing Agent to enter into contract for the provision and performance of a parking study for downtown Sheboygan.

WHEREAS: The Sheboygan Parking & Transit Commission, Department of City Development and the Business Improvement District known as Sheboygan Squared are in agreement that a comprehensive study of parking, with a focus on the downtown business district is necessary in order to assure responsiveness to downtown business owners as well as to facilitate long term planning for the downtown and;

WHEREAS: The Purchasing Agent issued a Request for Proposals for professional consulting from several firms engaged in the provision of such services on a regular basis. The City of Sheboygan received two responses and following a review of the proposals by a cross-functional team, is prepared to recommend the proposal submitted by Carl Walker, Inc. of Lombard IL for award, and;

WHEREAS: The Downtown Business Improvement District has expressed an interest in the study and has pledged financial support in the amount of \$ 3,600.00 to offset the cost of the study to the City.

RESOLVED: That the Purchasing Agent is hereby authorized to enter into contract with Carl Walker Inc. of Lombard IL for the parking study in the amount of \$ 42,000.00 less the \$3,600.00 pledge by Sheboygan Squared, for a net City of Sheboygan investment of \$ 38,400.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the appropriate City Officials are hereby authorized to draw funds in the amount of \$42,000.00 on Account # 42661100-521900 in payment of same.

panoit

Mulyme Menora

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed by the Common Council of the City of Sheboygan, Wisconsin, on the _____ day of , 20 .

| Dated | 20 | , | City | Clerk |
|----------|----|---|------|-------|
| Approved | 20 | | / | Mayor |

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.2 Res No. 191-16-17 Contract for Parking Study

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

| Budget Line Item: | N/A |
|-----------------------|-----|
| Budget Summary: | N/A |
| Budgeted Expenditure: | N/A |
| Budgeted Revenue: | N/A |

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

| Wisconsin Statutes: | N/A |
|---------------------|-----|
| Municipal Code: | N/A |

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

The City of Sheboygan, the Parking Utility and Sheboygan Squared are working in partnership to conduct and evaluate the parking needs in the Business Improvement District. The study would evaluate parking needs, type of parking offered, fees for parking and the continued use of paid parking versus free parking. The last time the City completed a parking study was in the middle 1980's. With the changing demographics downtown since the 1980's, Staff feels it is time to review the current practices of providing parking and to understand if there are any improvements such as meters that can add money from a smartphone app that would work with the current City of Sheboygan financial system.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The Parking Study would commence this spring and wrap up by early summer. The study would be funded through TID 16, which is the newly formed tax incremental financing district. This item was included in the approved 2017 Capital Improvements Program. The parking study would be conducted by Carl Walker, the same group that is working with city staff to determine the need for a downtown parking structure.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion to approve entering into a contract with Carl Walker for \$42,000 to provide a parking study as outlined in the request for proposals for the Sheboygan Squared Business Improvement District. Sheboygan Squared will be reimbursing the City up to \$3,600 towards the study costs the equivalent of what they would pay for rent for having their offices located in City Hall.

ATTACHMENTS:

I. Res No 191-16-17 for parking study for downtown Sheboygan.

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.3 Purchase of Corner Planters for 8th Street Corridor

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

| Budget Line Item: | N/A |
|-----------------------|-----|
| Budget Summary: | N/A |
| Budgeted Expenditure: | N/A |
| Budgeted Revenue: | N/A |

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

| Wisconsin Statutes: | N/A |
|---------------------|-----|
| Municipal Code: | N/A |

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

The Parking Utility has been dedicated and committed to the rehabilitation and beautification efforts of the downtown, Riverfront and South Pier areas the past several years. As part of this beautification and rehabilitation effort, the Parking Utility would like to purchase new flower planters for the corners on 8th Street in the downtown. The current planters are approaching 30 years of age and show their age (both condition and style). The Parking Utility would like to purchase 40 new planters to replace the current planters. The style and size would be the same as the recently purchased small square planters in the alleys by Subway and Black Pig. These planters measure 36"x36"x30".

STAFF COMMENTS:

Being involved and committed to the improvements efforts of the downtown is something our department takes great pride in. The replacement of these planters would be a significant investment in beautifying the downtown. The quote for purchase is around \$16,500. The planters would be funded by PAD 1 either through unused 2017 funds or be assessed out as part of any additional funds needed. Typically, the Parking Utility has been able to control costs in recent years but further assessment might be needed especially if snow plowing efforts exceed budget. The Parking Utility would like to purchase these planters as soon as possible so they can be delivered and installed by the Memorial Day.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion to approve purchasing the flower planters for the corners on 8th Street and refer to the Common Council for purchase (expenditure exceeds the current \$15,000 limit);

ATTACHMENTS:

I. Quote from Wausau Tile, Inc. for 40 planters.



WA<mark>usa</mark>u 🕀 Made.

THE WAUSAU TILE INC. BRANDS

Attn: Derek Muench Shoreline Metro

608 S Commerce Street

Sheboygan, WI 53081

Project Name: Shoreline Metro

Project Location: Sheboygan, WI 53081

Quote Date: 02-07-17

Phone: (920) 459-3140 Email: Derek.Muench@shorelinemetro.com Check the box if project is TAX EXEMPT Fax your tax exempt certificate with the quote

IN COMPLIANCE WITH YOUR REQUEST FOR A PRICE QUOTATION ON SITE FURNISHINGS SUPPLIED BY WAUSAU TILE, WE SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING. IF THE PRODUCT QUANTITY OR PRODUCT DETAILS ARE DIFFERENT THAN THE SPECIFICATIONS LISTED BELOW, PLEASE ADVIZE FOR A NEW PROPOSAL.

| <u>QTY</u> | MODEL: COLOR | DESCRIPTION | UNIT PRICE | EXTENSION |
|------------|----------------------------|--|------------|--------------|
| 40 | TF4240: A1 | 36" sq x 30" concrete planter, 1005 lbs. | \$ 399.00 | \$ 15,960.00 |
| | | | | |
| _ | | | | |
| Quot | ation in effect until: 3-0 | 7-17 | Sub: | \$ 15 960 00 |

| Quotation in effect until: 3-07-17 | Sub: | \$ 15,960.00 |
|---|--------|--------------|
| Shipping & Handling (S & H) to: Sheboygan, WI 53081 | S & H: | \$ 700.00 |
| All applicable taxes will be added to the total if proof of tax exemption is not provided | Tax: | \$ 916.30 |
| Lead Time: Approximately 5 weeks after payment and approvals | Total: | \$ 17,576.30 |

Please note Wausau Tile requires payment prior to production. Please choose your method of payment.

I am on account [_] Please contact me to set up an account [_] I will send a check [_] Please contact me for Credit card payment [_]

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. This is a materials only bid valid for 30 days from date of bid. Prices are based on square footage or units as listed above, and subject to change if there are any increases or decreases of quantities to the project.
- 2. 30% down payment is required on all custom or modified products prior to start of production.
- 3. Field measurements, specifications and quantity confirmation are responsibilities of the customer.
- 4. Freight rates are based on today's rates and are valid for 30 days from bid. Delivery is for one location only unless noted in bid.
- 5. Customer will be notified when product is ready for delivery. Storage charges apply if customer delays shipment more than 30 days after notice.
- 6. All cancelled /returned orders must receive prior approval from a sales representative.
- 7. Both installation and assembly are the responsibility of the customer or its consignee.
- 8. Materials must be unloaded within 2 hours of arrival or customer will be charged for hold-over at the rate of \$100/hour.
- 9. Wausau Tile standard purchase and warranty terms apply as stated under Terms of Sale on Wausau Tile's Website
- 10. Sales or use tax is customer's responsibility and due as part of the payment to Wausau Tile before shipping occurs unless a properly executed tax exempt certificate is provided to Wausau Tile. Deliver the tax exempt certificate by fax to 715-355-4627 or provide an original by mail if required by state law.
- 11. Federal Contracting Compliance and CA Transparency in Supply Chains Act is available on Wausau Tile's Website.

PURCHASING CONDITIONS:

- 1. The purchase order and payment should be made out to Wausau Tile.
- 2. To expedite shipment, please include an address for billing and an address for delivery.

Approved by:

SITE FURNISHINGS DIV OF WAUSAU TILE

Sign and fax to (715)355-4627 to order.

Jeff Gramling / Julie Meis/ Tel: (715)359-5441

| DEPARTMENT OF TRANSIT 8 | PARKING : 2017 | YEARLY REVIEW | | | |
|--|---|--|--|---|---|
| DATE: | 1-Jan-17 | | | | |
| DEPT HEAD NAME | | | | | |
| TITLE: | Director of Trans | sit & Parking | | | |
| | | | | | |
| DEPARTMENT | AL ACTIC | ON ITEMIS (H | PARKING UT | ILITY) | |
| Action Item | Through dedicate | ed and well-trained em | ployees, the Parking Uti | lity will be a City leader i | n safety. |
| | Provide a safe, h | ealthy and supportive v | work environment valuir | ng employee contributior | ns to the community. (Governing |
| Key Strategy | and Fiscal Manag | gement) | | | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4 | <u>Annual</u> |
| | | Conduct quarterly and a | s-needed safety-minded tr | aining for all employees of | the department. |
| | Objectives | Maintain zero lost hours | due to a workplace injury | | |
| | | Conduct safety-minded | raining with all new seaso | nal staff and teach best pra | ictices and use of PPE. |
| Measurables: | Number of lost h | | injuries (Benchmark is (| • | |
| | | | <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u> | | |
| | The Parking Utili | ty will investigate curre | ent and new ways to adm | ninistor parking options t | to the citizens, customers and |
| Action Item: | | | h Pier and Riverfront dis | | |
| Key Strategy | Position Sheboy | gan favorably for local i | nvestment by maintaini | ng an attractive business | environment. |
| | | | | | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4 | <u>Annual</u> |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | | | Quarter 4 | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behav | to analyze parking options | and parking needs for the | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 Objectives | Conduct a parking study | to analyze parking options | and parking needs for the | respective districts. |
| Timeframe (circle one): | | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behav needs. | to analyze parking options | s and parking needs for the options that best fit current | respective districts. |
| Timeframe (circle one): | | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behav needs. Investigate the need for | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking c a parking lot structure in t | s and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. | respective districts. |
| | Objectives | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behav needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking c a parking lot structure in t | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. | respective districts. parking trends and customer |
| | Objectives | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behav needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking c a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. | respective districts. parking trends and customer |
| | Objectives Dollars spent per | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (| s and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). |
| Measurables: | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (ments and enhancemer | s and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) | respective districts. parking trends and customer |
| Measurables: | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa ty will support improve ntown, South Pier and | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (ements and enhancemer Riverfront districts. | s and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) nts that further promote | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). |
| Measurables: Action Item: | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa ty will support improve ntown, South Pier and | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (ements and enhancemer Riverfront districts. | s and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) nts that further promote | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). |
| Measurables: Action Item: | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow Provide quality in Public Facilities) | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa ty will support improve rntown, South Pier and ofrastructure that conv Quarter 2 | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (ments and enhancemer Riverfront districts. eys safe, efficient delive Quarter 3 | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) hts that further promote ry of essential goods and Quarter 4 | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). e developments and the quality d services. (Infrastructure and <u>Annual</u> |
| Measurables: Action Item: Key Strategy | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow Provide quality in Public Facilities) | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa ty will support improve rntown, South Pier and ofrastructure that conv Quarter 2 Complete identified alle | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (ments and enhancemer Riverfront districts. eys safe, efficient delive Quarter 3 | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) hts that further promote ry of essential goods and Quarter 4 | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). |
| Measurables: Action Item: Key Strategy | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow Provide quality in Public Facilities) Quarter 1 | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for Parking stall in the pa ty will support improve Intown, South Pier and Infrastructure that conv Quarter 2 Complete identified alle Planning. | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pro- rking utility jurisdiction (ements and enhancemer Riverfront districts. eys safe, efficient delive Quarter 3 y enhancements and refur | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) hts that further promote ry of essential goods and Quarter 4 | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). e developments and the quality d services. (Infrastructure and <u>Annual</u> |
| Measurables: Action Item: Key Strategy | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow Provide quality in Public Facilities) | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa ty will support improve rntown, South Pier and ofrastructure that conv Quarter 2 Complete identified alle | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pro- rking utility jurisdiction (ements and enhancemer Riverfront districts. eys safe, efficient delive Quarter 3 y enhancements and refur | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo (Benchmark is \$298) hts that further promote ry of essential goods and Quarter 4 | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). e developments and the quality d services. (Infrastructure and <u>Annual</u> |
| Measurables: Action Item: Key Strategy | Objectives Dollars spent per The Parking Utili of life in the dow Provide quality in Public Facilities) Quarter 1 | Conduct a parking study Monitor customer behave needs. Investigate the need for Investigate the need for parking stall in the pa ty will support improve ntown, South Pier and ofrastructure that conv Quarter 2 Complete identified aller Planning. Replace planters on the | to analyze parking options viors and provide parking o a parking lot structure in t additional gated lots to pr rking utility jurisdiction (ments and enhancemer Riverfront districts. eys safe, efficient delive Quarter 3 y enhancements and refur N 8th Street cooridor. | and parking needs for the options that best fit current he downtown district. omote and encourage custo Benchmark is \$298) nts that further promote ry of essential goods and Quarter 4 bishments in partnership w | respective districts. parking trends and customer omer revenue (less assessment). e developments and the quality d services. (Infrastructure and <u>Annual</u> |

| DEPARTMENT OF TRANSIT & | PARKING : 2017 | YEARLY REVIEW | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|------------------------------------|
| | 1-Jan-17 | | | | |
| DEPT HEAD NAME | | | | | |
| TITLE: | Director of Trans | sit & Parking | | | |
| DEPARTMENT | | | | | |
| DEPARTIVIENT | AL ACTIC | | (TRANSIT) | | |
| Action Item | Through dedicat | ed and well-trained | employees, Shoreline Me | tro will be an industry lead | der in safety. |
| | | nfrastructure that co | onveys safe, efficient deliv | ery of essential goods and | l services. (Infrastructure and |
| | Public Facilities) | | | | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4 | <u>Annual</u> |
| | | Conduct quarterly an | d as-needed safety-minded | training for all employees of | Shoreline Metro. |
| | Objectives | Coach employees inv | olved in work-related injurie | es and accidents and evaluate | e for preventability. |
| | , | Replace two fixed rou | ite buses and two paratrans | it buses and retire the least s | afest vehicles in fleet. |
| | | Reduce total acciden | ts and incidents by 10% and | have the lowest chargeable a | accidents in Division 3 (TMi). |
| Measurables: | 10% reduction in | | ents year-over-year (Bend | | |
| | | | | | |
| | Shoreline Metro | will provide high au | ality customer service the | it ensures a memorable ex | perience and makes using public |
| Action Item: | | | easier, more convenient | | |
| | Pursue multi-mo | dal transportation o | ptions to ensure the com | munity is convenient, acce | essible, and connected by local |
| Key Strategy | transportation o | otions. (Quality of Li | fe) | | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4 | <u>Annual</u> |
| | | | ing capabilities for the custo | | |
| | | Conduct passenger o customers. | pinion, satisfaction and boar | ding and alighting surveys fo | or fixed route/paratransit |
| | | | d ridership of convisos and b | uild partnarshing that may la | ad to increased support |
| | | | | uild partnerships that may le reness of service for tourists | and continue exploration of public |
| | | transit to rural areas | to help drive local economy | | · · |
| Measurables: | Ridership on Rou | te 40 (Benchmark is | 2,300); High scores on pa | assenger opinion surveys. | |
| | | | | | |
| Action Item: | | | | orkplace for all employee | |
| | | | | | ns to the community; Develop |
| Key Strategy | Management) | rent processes/syst | ems to provide financial li | nformation and foster sust | tainability. (Governing and Fiscal |
| Timeframe (circle one): | | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4 | Annual |
| rimentanie (entre one). | | | | - | |
| | | | - | f the concerns identified in the | |
| | Objectives | implement communi | cation strategies that keep e | employees informed in a time | ery and effective manner. |
| | | Create an internal Co | mmittee to address such ite | ms as safety, employee sugg | estions and service improvements. |
| | | Conduct a Transporta | tion Development Program | that evaluates effectiveness, | , efficieny and satisfaction. |
| Measurables: | Higher scores on | employee surveys i | n 2017 versus 2016. | | |
| | 1 | | | | |
| Action Item: | Shoreline Metro | will be a leader in p | rocess improvements, tec | hnology, and dependabilit | ty |
| | Maximize the us | e of electric commu | nication to provide comp | ehensive, timely and accu | rate information. |
| Key Strategy | (Communication |); | | | |
| Timeframe (circle one): | Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4 | <u>Annual</u> |
| | | Digitilize records, file | s and documents and promo | ote a paper-less and eco-frier | ndly work environment. |
| | Objectives | Replace all computer | s and devices that have exce | eded five (5) years with inno | ovative and productive devices. |
| | | | | is to increase awareness and | · |
| Masurahlas | Continue to grow | | e Metro Facebook page (I | | promote acpentability. |
| weasurables: | Continue to grov | w mes un shorelly | e metro racendok page (I | | |

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.4 Departmental Goals for 2017

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

| Budget Line Item: | N/A |
|-----------------------|-----|
| Budget Summary: | N/A |
| Budgeted Expenditure: | N/A |
| Budgeted Revenue: | N/A |

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

Wisconsin Statutes: N/A Municipal Code: N/A

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

As part of the City's Strategic Plan, Transit and Parking have drafted goals for the 2017 calendar year. Along with the goals, objectives, benchmarks and a timeline have been identified for accomplishing said goals. The goals and objectives are directly linked the Strategic Plan for the City of Sheboygan.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The goals that have been identified were proposed and drafted with the input of the administrative team at Shoreline Metro and the Parking Utility. Goals were considered based on the City's Strategic Plan and the Employee Surveys conducted in summer of 2016. The Director has submitted these goals to the City Administrator and will discuss the progress of the goals during the mid year review and at the yearend review. The goals were set to accomplish both internal and external initiatives that both contribute to the City's Strategic Plan and mission and the department's mission and employee expectations.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion to approve and file the 2017 Transit and Parking department goals as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:

- I. 2017 Transit Goals.
- II. 2017 Parking Goals.

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.5 Update on July/August Route Changes & Changes for March 2017

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

| Budget Line Item: | N/A |
|-----------------------|-----|
| Budget Summary: | N/A |
| Budgeted Expenditure: | N/A |
| Budgeted Revenue: | N/A |

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

| Wisconsin Statutes: | N/A |
|---------------------|-----|
| Municipal Code: | N/A |

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

In July and August 2016, Shoreline Metro made route modifications that included the elimination of Route 30 and consolidation of Tripper service. Shoreline Metro also added weekday afternoon shuttle service and implemented "drop 'n go" service during the mid to late afternoon peak service.

STAFF COMMENTS:

As a follow up to these changes, Shoreline Metro feels the changes have been implemented successfully. However, some areas of concern remain including the timeliness of a couple routes.

Shoreline Metro will be making the following changes to routes effective March 6, 2017:

- 1) Route 7S route deviation at 6:45 a.m. instead of 7:15 a.m.;
- 2) Route 3S South Pier serviced on the :45 runs and UW Sheboygan on the :15 runs;
 - Both South Pier and UW Sheboygan serviced during hourly evening and Saturday service;
- 3) Route 5N removal of the Senior Activity Center; Revert back to old service route with no deviation;
- 4) Route 20 a modified route through Sheboygan Falls and several other minor changes addressing safety and timeliness (changes taking effect in late March);

ACTION REQUESTED:

For informational purposes only. No action requested.

ATTACHMENTS:

I. None.





Res. No. 205 - 16 - 17. By Alderperson Wolf. February 20, 2017.

A RESOLUTION authorizing the Mayor to execute the 2017 Amended General Contract between Sheboygan County Health & Human Services Department and Shoreline Metro regarding transportation for elderly and disabled individuals.

RESOLVED: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute said 2017 Amended General Contract, a copy of which is attached hereto.

Marsit

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed by the
Common Council of the City of Sheboygan, Wisconsin, on the ______ day of
______, 20____.
Dated _______ 20____. City Clerk
Approved ______ 20____. Mayor

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.6 Res. No. 2015-16-17 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute the 2017 Amended General Contract between Sheboygan County and Shoreline Metro for Transit Services.

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

Budget Line Item:N/ABudget Summary:N/ABudgeted Expenditure:N/ABudgeted Revenue:N/A

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

| Wisconsin Sta | atutes: N/A |
|---------------|-------------|
| Municipal Coo | de: N/A |

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

Shoreline Metro contracts with Sheboygan County to provide State 85.21 transportation for elderly and disabled individuals each year. This coordinated transportation allows Sheboygan County to maximize its efficiency and productivity by combining services. These services are provided by Metro Connection, a division of Shoreline Metro. Metro Connection provides around 35,000 trips annually between its paratransit program and the county's program. This coordinated transportation model is supported by the state. The City of Sheboygan and Sheboygan County have one of the strongest coordinated transportation relationships in the entire state.

STAFF COMMENTS:

Shoreline Metro would like to keep this coordinated transportation plan intact for many years to come. The joint effort allows Shoreline Metro to be effective, efficient and highly productive while financially, it allows Shoreline Metro to draw more federal and state funds for service. The coordination of services has always been and will continue to be an awarding benefit for both municipalities and the customers they service. I recommend continuing the relationship for 2017. The amended contract includes the correct amount of funding for the 85.21 program which is \$317,646.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Motion to accept and enter into the amended agreement with Sheboygan County to provide transportation for elderly and disabled individuals in accordance with the State's 85.21 program and the arrangements already in place between Sheboygan County and Shoreline Metro.

- ATTACHMENTS: I. Agreement between City of Sheboygan and Sheboygan County for 2017.
 - Res. No. 205-16-17 Π.

2017 GENERAL CONTRACT

I. <u>Parties and Contract Period</u>

This contract is made and entered into for the period of <u>January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017</u> by and between Sheboygan County Health & Human Services Department, hereinafter referred to as County, and <u>Shoreline Metro</u>, hereinafter referred to as Provider.

Nothing in this contract shall create a partnership or joint venture between the County and the Provider. The Provider is at all times acting as an independent contractor and is in no sense an employee, agent or volunteer of the County.

In consideration of the mutual covenants herein, it is hereby agreed as follows.

County's employee responsible for administration of this contract will be <u>Dale Deterding</u>, whose principle business address is 1011 North 8th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081. Provider's employee responsible for administration of this contract will be <u>Mr. Derek Muench</u>, whose principle business address is <u>608 S. Commerce Street</u>, Sheboygan, WI 53081. In the event that the Contract Administrator is unable to administer this Agreement, the County will contact the Provider and designate a new Contract Administrator.

II. <u>Services to Be Provided</u>

This contract is subject to terms and conditions set forth in the State/County Contract covering Administration of Income Maintenance Programs, Children and Families Programs, Social Services, and Community Programs, Community Youth, and Family Aids Programs. County agrees to purchase for and Provider agrees to provide to eligible clients the services as described in detail in this contract (see Section XIII).

III. <u>Payment for Services</u>

County and Provider agrees:

A. The total amount to be paid to Provider by County for services provided in accordance with this Contract may be less, but shall not exceed the following contracted dollar amount. Actual total payment will be based upon the amount of service authorized by the County and the amount of service performed by the Provider. Unless otherwise stipulated, it is understood and agreed by all parties that the County assumes no obligation to purchase from the Provider any minimum amount of services as defined in the terms of this contract.

Payments for services covered by this contract shall be based on allowable costs with limited profit or reserve. Monthly payments will be made on a unit-times-unit price basis and in accordance with the "order of payment" requirements for the funding program, less client fees and other collections made by the Provider for services covered by this contract. Final settlement of the contract will be based on audit (see Section XII Audit Requirements).

The Provider agrees with the total cost for each service/program provided, and the rate (per hour, day, month, or year) and the number of clients and/or units of provided services. The County shall determine the type of services provided and the number of units of services provided for each client. The County will not reimburse the Provider for any unit of service not previously authorized by the County.

The Provider shall retain all documentation necessary to adequately demonstrate the named personnel providing the service, the credentials of named personnel providing the service, the date of service, time, duration, location, scope, quality and effectiveness of services rendered under the contract. The County reserves the right to not pay for units of services reported by the Provider that are not supported by documentation required under this contract.

| | | <u># of</u> | <u>Units of</u> | Total Cost |
|---|--------------|--------------|-----------------|--------------|
| <u>Service/Program</u> | <u>Rate</u> | <u>Units</u> | <u>Measure</u> | of Service |
| Specialized Transport - Punch Card SPC 107.30 | \$3.50 | 500 | trips | \$1,750.00 |
| Specialized Transport - Bus Pass SPC 107.00 | \$48.00 | 225 | each | \$10,800.00 |
| Elderly/Disabled Transportation | \$317,646.00 | 1 | year | \$317,646.00 |
| | | | Total: | \$330,196.00 |

When applicable, the Provider shall bill clients for a portion of the cost of care, in conformance with the requirements of Chapter DHS 1, Wisconsin Administrative Code and using the uniform schedule of fees and policies supplied by the County.

The Provider shall also bill any responsible third parties for the cost of care.

All amounts collected from clients and third parties shall be supported by the Provider's records and shall be reported to the County within 90 days.

B. The county will make payments for costs that are consistent with the State Departments Allowable Cost Policy Manual and applicable Federal allowable cost policies. Program expenditures and descriptions of allowable costs are further described in 2 CFR Part 225 (formerly OMB Circular A-87) and Part 230 (formerly OMB Circular A-122) or the program policy manual. See Office of Management and Budget website for links to Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) sections: <u>http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default</u>.

Wisconsin Statutes require that Purchase of Service rates be based on actual allowable costs. These costs have been identified in the Allowable Cost Policy Manual for each Department (online at https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/business/allow-cost-manual.htm or https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/business/allow-cost-manual.htm or https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/contractsgrants/pdf/allowable_cost_manual.pdf). The Statutes permit allowances for profit for For-Profit providers and retention of excess revenue for non-profit providers for specific cost categories. The amount allowable on an annual basis is determined by applying a percent equal to a maximum of **net allowable operating costs;** all other profit/retention of earnings is unallowable. For Sheboygan County Health and Human Services, those limits have been set at 5 percent for both For-Profit Providers and Non-Profit Providers. Please see the Allowable Cost Policy Manual for more information on retention of excess revenues.

Provider shall return to County funds paid in excess of the allowable cost of services provided per 46.036(5) Wis. Stats. If the Provider fails to return funds paid in excess of the allowable costs of the services provided, County shall recover from Provider any money paid in excess of the allowable costs from subsequent payments made to the Provider.

C. The County payment terms are net 60 days, and, while payment may be made in less than 60 days, there is no requirement and should be no expectation that this will occur.

- D. The Provider will submit monthly invoices that detail the type of service provided, the number of units provided per client, date of service, the rate per unit, the authorization number, and any amounts collected from other resources. The invoice must be submitted by the 7th business day of each month for the prior month services and the December invoice must be submitted to the county for payment by January 10th of the next year.
- E. All billings for this contract period shall be received by the Purchaser no later than 90 days from date of service. Delinquent billings from this date will not be paid by the County.

IV. <u>Billing and Collection Procedures</u>

Invoices/Billing submitted to Sheboygan County Health & Human Services must be supported by client service information to include: name personnel providing the service, the credentials of named personnel providing the service, date of service, service provided, duration, unit of measure and units provided, rate, authorization number, and client identification. Client services must be identified by date of service versus consolidated period billing. Invoices that do not contain an authorization number (per service/client) after March 31, 2017 will not be able to be processed for payment.

Fees collected on behalf of a client from any source will be treated as an adjustment to the costs and will be deducted from the amount paid under this contract.

V. <u>Eligibility Standards for Recipients of Services</u>

The Provider shall provide services only to those individuals who are eligible for services. Provider and County agree that the eligibility of individuals to receive the services to be purchased under this Agreement from Provider will be determined by County. An individual has a right to an administrative hearing concerning eligibility and the County shall inform individuals of this right. The Provider shall provide clients with information concerning their eligibility rights and how to appeal actions affecting those rights.

VI. Indemnity and Insurance

- A. Provider agrees that it will at all times during the existence of this Contract indemnify County against any and all loss, damages, and costs or expenses which County may sustain, incur, or be required to pay by reason of any eligible client's suffering, personal injury, death or property loss resulting from participating in or receiving the care and services to be furnished by the Provider under this Agreement; however, the provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to liabilities, losses, charges, costs, or expenses caused by County.
- B. Provider agrees that, in order to protect itself as well as the County under the indemnity provision set forth in the above paragraph, Provider will at all times during the terms of this contract keep in force a liability insurance policy issued by a company authorized to do business in the State of Wisconsin and licensed by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance. The types of insurance coverage and minimum amounts shall be as follows (as applicable):

Comprehensive General Liability: minimum of \$1,000,000 Auto Liability (if applicable): minimum of \$1,000,000 Professional Liability (if applicable): minimum of \$1,000,000 per occurrence and \$3,000,000 for all occurrences in one (1) year; Umbrella Liability (as necessary): minimum of \$1,000,000 Provider acknowledges that its indemnification liability to Purchaser is not limited by the limits of this insurance coverage.

Upon the execution of this Contract, Provider will furnish County with a "Certificate of Insurance" verifying the existence of such insurance. In the event of any action, suit, or proceedings against County upon any matter herein indemnified against, County shall, within five (5) working days, cause notice in writing thereof to be given to Provider by registered mail, addressed to its post office address. The Provider agrees to provide the County notice of cancellation or non-renewal of the policy within five (5) working days, by registered mail addressed to the County's post office address.

Provider agrees to provide the Purchaser with written verification of the existence of Worker's Compensation Insurance.

VII. <u>Civil Rights Compliance/Assurances</u>

All primary recipients and sub-recipients of Federal financial assistance must comply with all State and Federal Civil Rights laws and regulations. All providers were required to submit a new CRC Letter of Assurance (LOA) by January 3, 2014 or within 15 working days from the date the grant, contract, or agreement was signed, if signed after January 1, 2014. All new providers must submit LOA to be compliant for the CRC period of January 1, 2014 - December 31, 2017.

The provider agrees to meet state and federal Civil Rights Compliance (CRC) laws, requirements, rules, and regulations, as they pertain to the services covered by this contract. The website with instruction and templates necessary to complete both your CRC LOA and CRC plan to meet civil rights requirements is located at: <u>http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/civilrights/CRC/Requirements.htm</u> Additional resources and training information are available at: <u>http://www.dcf.wisconsin.gov/civil_rights/default.htm</u>

All primary recipients and sub-recipients are obligated to meet the following requirements:

- 1. Provide civil rights and cultural awareness training to all agency employees.
- 2. Submit a Civil Rights Compliance Letter of Assurance (CRC LOA) to the appropriate state department. (Sub-recipients must submit the CRC LOA to the entity issuing the grant or contract.)
- 3. Providers that have more than fifty (50) employees and receive more than fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000) must develop and attach a Civil Rights Compliance Plan to this contract.
- 4. Providers that have more than fifty (50) employees and receive more than fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000) must develop and submit an Affirmative Action Plan to ensure equal access and equal opportunity in employment and service delivery to all applicants and participants.
- 5. Provide oral language assistance and/or written translation to all limited English proficient (LEP) individuals requesting or applying for services to ensure equal access to programs, services and activities according to the LEP requirements and the recipient's or sub-recipient's LEP plan.

VIII. Contract Revisions and/or Terminations

A. The County will monitor the Provider's performance and will use the results of this monitoring to evaluate the Provider's ability to provide adequate services to clients.

- B. Revisions of this contract must be agreed to by County and Provider by an addendum signed by the authorized representative of both parties.
- C. Provider shall notify County in writing delivered in person or by registered mail whenever it is unable to provide the required quality or quantity of services or as required by Section XIII L. of this contract. Upon such notification or if it is otherwise determined by the County that the Provider is not fulfilling the terms of the contract, the County may at its option immediately terminate the contract for cause, or seek a revision or suspension of its terms. If the County terminates the contract for cause, the Provider shall be liable to the County for any additional costs the County incurs for replacement services.
- D. This contract, or any part thereof, may be terminated immediately by either party for just cause, including, but not limited to, health and safety issues, fraud, criminal activity, violations of license or certification standards.
- E. This contract, or any part thereof, can be terminated by a 60-day written notice by either party without cause. Upon termination, the County's liability shall be limited to the costs incurred by the Provider up to the date of termination. If the County terminates the contract for reasons other than non-performance by the Provider, the County may compensate the Provider for its actual allowable costs in an amount determined by mutual agreement of both parties.

IX. <u>Resolution of Disputes</u>

The Provider may appeal decisions of the County in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and Chapter 68, Wis. Stats.

X. <u>Records</u>

- A. Provider shall maintain any records and financial statements as required by state and federal laws, rules and regulations.
- B. Provider will allow inspection of records and programs, insofar as it is permitted by state and federal laws, by representatives of the County, the Department of Health Services, Children and Families, Workforce Development or Department of Corrections and their authorized agents, and Federal agencies, in order to confirm Provider's compliance with the specifications of this contract.
- C. The use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning eligible clients who receive services from Provider for any purpose not connected with the administration of Provider's or County's responsibilities under this contract is prohibited except with the informed, written consent of the eligible client or the client's legal guardian.
- D. Under s.19.36 (3) Wis. Stats., all records of the Provider that are produced or collected under this contract are subject to disclosure pursuant to a public records request.

The Provider shall maintain such records (in either written or electronic form) as required by State and Federal Law and as required by program policies. The Provider shall retain records in a secure environment for no less than the retention period specified in law or policy, or as otherwise stated within the Scope of Service. Records for periods which are under audit or subject to dispute or litigation must be retained until the audit/dispute/litigation, and any associated appeal periods, have ended.

Upon the County's request, at the expiration of the contract, the Provider will transfer at no cost to the County records regarding individual recipients who received services from Provider under this agreement. The transfer of records includes transfer of any record, regardless of media, if that is the only method which records were maintained.

The Provider shall make all records and any written and/or electronic case information available to the County or the State of Wisconsin upon request, and will allow inspection of records and programs, insofar as is permitted under State and Federal law.

XI. <u>Reporting</u>

Provider shall comply with the reporting requirements of the County and applicable State Departments. Client services shall be reported by service date and service provided. All reports shall be in writing and, when applicable, in the format specified by the County. All reports shall be supported by the Provider's records.

XII. <u>Provider Audit Responsibilities</u>

Provider agrees to adhere to the following audit requirements:

- A. Cooperate with the County in establishing costs for reimbursement purposes per s.46.036(4)(b), Wis. Stats.
- B. Adhere to the following audit requirements:

Wis. Stat. DHS 46.036 and DCF 49.34.4(c), requires Provider's to provide an annual audit in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations" to the County if the total amount of annual funding provided by the county through this and other contracts is \$25,000 or more, unless the audit requirement is waived by the State of Wisconsin or the County. The audit shall also be in accordance with the applicable State Department Audit Guide. Wis. Stat. 66.0143 authorizes local governments to file requests for waivers of statutory mandates with the Department of Revenue. Sheboygan County has used this provision to receive a waiver increasing the \$25,000 threshold in Wis. Stat. 46.036 for requiring providers to have audits to a threshold of \$100,000. Providers receiving less than \$100,000 are required to provide annual Financial Statements (Profit and Loss, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Statements) to the County in place of Audit. This includes providing supplemental schedules, below in sub section E.

Sites of reference:

OMB Circular A-133 is available online at <u>www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars</u> State Single Audit Guidelines is available at <u>www.ssag.state.wi.us</u> Provider Agency Audit Guide is available at <u>http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/contractsgrants/pdf/paag.pdf</u>

Provider is to submit two (2) copies of the certified financial and compliance audit to the County by the 30th day of the month of June of the year following the contract period agreed to. (If Provider has approved IRS extensions on their corporate tax returns, this extension will also apply to the submissions requirement deadline stated above.) The standards for the provider agency annual audits vary by type of agency as shown below.

- 1. Non-Profit Providers: Audits must be completed pursuant to the applicable State Department's Audit Guide and, if the vendor expends more than \$750,000 annually in federal financial assistance, to OMB Circular A-133. See OMB Circular A-133 for the distinction between vendors and sub recipients. The audit documentation must include a Reserve Supplemental Schedule in the audit report, and this schedule shall also be by contract or service category.
- 2. For Profit Providers: Audits must be completed pursuant to the purchase contract language, the applicable State Department's Audit Guide, and the current applicable State Department's Allowable Costs Policy Manual. The audit documentation must include reports showing total allowable costs and the calculations of the allowable profit by contract or by service category.
- C. Source of funding information shall be provided at time of audit confirmation.
- D. The Provider shall submit to the County a reporting package that includes: (a) all audit schedules and reports required for the type of audit applicable to the agency; (b) a summary schedule of prior year findings and the status of addressing these findings; (c) a Management Letter (or similar document conveying auditor's comments issued as a result of the audit); (d) management responses/corrective action plan for each audit issue identified in the audit; and (e) a copy of the financial auditor's most recent peer review report.
- E. In addition to the supplemental schedules listed under D., the reporting package shall include a supplemental schedule showing revenue and expenses for this Contract.
- F. The Provider shall send the required reporting package to the County within 180 days of the end of the Provider's fiscal year.
- G. When contracting with an audit firm, the Provider shall authorize its auditor to provide access to work papers, reports, and other materials generated during the audit to the appropriate representatives of the County. Such access shall include the right to obtain copies of the work papers and computer disks, or other electronic media, upon which audit work is documented.
- H. Failure to comply with the requirements of this section: If the Provider fails to have an appropriate audit performed or fails to provide a complete audit reporting package to the County within the specified time frames, the County may:
 - 1. Conduct an audit or arrange for an independent audit of the Provider and charge the cost of completing the audit to the Provider;
 - 2. Charge the Provider for all loss of Federal or State aid and for penalties assessed to the County because the Provider did not submit a complete audit report within the required time frame;
 - 3. Disallow the cost of audits that do not meet these standards; and/or
 - 4. Withhold payment, cancel the Contract, or take other actions deemed by the County to be necessary to protect the County's interests.
- I. Providers wishing to request an audit waiver must do so at the time of contracting.

XIII. Provider Responsibilities and Performance of Service

The County retains sole authority to determine whether the Provider's performance under this contract is adequate. The Provider agrees to the following:

- A. The Provider shall allow the County's staff and authorized agents to visit the Provider's facility or work site at any time for the purposes of ensuring that services are being provided as specified in the service plan and the contract.
- B. Upon request by the County or its designee, the Provider shall make available to the County all documentation necessary to adequately assess Provider performance.
- C. The Provider will cooperate with the County in its efforts to implement any quality improvement and quality assurance program.
- D. The Provider shall develop and implement a process for assessing client satisfaction with services provided. The Provider shall report in a timely manner the results of its client satisfaction assessment effort to the County. The County reserves the right to review and approve the Provider's client satisfaction assessment process and to require Provider to submit a corrective action plan to address concerns identified in the review.
- E. The Provider shall cooperate with the County in implementing any County program for assessing client satisfaction with services. The County reserves the right to require the Provider to submit a corrective action plan to address concerns identified in review.
- F. The Provider shall have a formal written grievance procedure that is approved by the licensing or certification authority, if applicable, and by the County. The Provider shall, prior to or at the time of admission to the Program, provide oral and written notification to each client of his or her rights and the grievance procedure. The Provider shall post the client rights and the grievance procedure.

At least once a year, or more frequently when requested by the County, the Provider shall give the County a written summary report of all grievances that have been filed with the Program by clients or their guardians since the period covered by the previous summary report and of the resolution of each grievance. The Provider shall deliver the annual summary report to the County in person or via registered mail within 30 days of the end of the contract period. Additional summary reports requested by the County shall be due within 10 days of the County's request for the reports and shall be delivered to the County in person or via registered mail.

G. The Purchaser and the Provider agree that the protection of the clients served under this contract is paramount to the intent of this contract. In order to protect the clients served, the Provider shall comply with the provisions of DHS 12, Wis. Admin. Code (online at http://docs.legis.wi.gov/code/admin_code/dhs/001/12). The Provider shall conduct caregiver background checks at its own expense of all employees assigned to do work for the County under this contract as well as any other persons under control of the Provider having direct contact with the clients of the County. The Provider shall retain in its Personnel Files all pertinent information, to include a Background Information Disclosure Form and/or search results from the Department of Justice, the Department of Health Services, Department of Children and Families, and the Department of Safety and Professional Services, as well as out of state records, tribal court proceedings and military records, if applicable.

After the initial background check, the Provider must conduct a new caregiver background search every four (4) years, or more frequently, as required for some provider types, or at any time within that period when the Provider has reason to believe a new check should be obtained.

The Provider shall maintain the results of background checks on its own premises for at least the duration of the contract. The County may audit the Provider's personnel files to assure compliance with the State of Wisconsin Caregiver Background Check Law.

The Provider shall not assign any individual to conduct work under this contract who does not meet the requirement of this law.

Prior to the commencement of any services under this contract, the County may request a background or criminal history investigation of any of the Provider's employees, contracted personnel, and subcontracted employees, who will be providing services to the County under the contract. If any of the stated personnel providing services to the County under this contract is not acceptable to the County in its sole opinion as a result of the background or criminal history investigation, the County may either request immediate replacement of the person in question, or immediately terminate this Contract and any related service agreement. The Provider shall notify the County in writing via certified mail within one business day if an employee has an allegation filed regarding a barring offense or has been charged with or convicted of any crime specified in DHS 12.07(2).

With regards to DHS 13.05, the provider has a responsibility to protect clients upon learning of an incident of alleged misconduct; the provider shall take whatever steps are necessary to ensure that clients are protected from subsequent episodes of misconduct while a determination on the matter is pending. In addition, the provider has a responsibility to report allegations of caregiver misconduct immediately, by telephone or personally, to the county department of human services the facts and circumstances contributing to a suspicion that abuse or neglect has occurred or to a belief that it will occur. In addition, the entity shall notify the department in writing or by phone within 7 calendar days that the report has been made.

- H. The Provider shall not use or disclose any information concerning eligible clients who receive services from Provider for any purpose not connected with the administration of Provider's or County's responsibilities under this contract, except with the informed, written consent of the eligible client or the client's legal guardian. Except for documents identifying specific clients, the contract and related documents are not confidential.
- I. The Provider shall ensure the establishment of safeguards to prevent employees, consultants, or members of the board from using their positions for purposes that are, or give the appearance of being, motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, such as those with whom they have family, business or other ties.
- J. The Provider shall meet state and federal service standards and applicable state training, licensure and certification requirements as expressed by state and federal rules and regulations applicable to the services covered by this contract. The Provider shall attach copies of its license or certification document and the most recent training, licensing or certification report concerning the Provider to this contract when returning the signed contract to the County. During the contract period, the Provider shall also send the County copies of any licensing inspection reports within 5 days of receipt of such reports.

- K. The Provider shall ensure that staff providing services are properly supervised and trained and that they meet all of the applicable licensing and certification requirements.
- L. The Provider shall submit any performance and other program reports required by the County.
- M. All property, equipment, software, or services used by multiple programs or for multiple purposes subject to cost allocation procedures. The Provider will appropriately adjust claimed expenditures under a cost-sharing allocation plan if automation equipment, software or other services, including staff services, are used for any purpose other than child support program administration.

The provider shall submit a copy of their cost allocation plan to the County upon request. Costs must be allocated in a manner consistent with these plans. The plans must be in accordance with the requirements of applicable Federal cost policies.

XIV. <u>Debarment and Suspension</u>

The Provider certifies through signing this contract that neither the Provider nor any of its principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in federal assistance programs by any federal department or agency. In addition, the Provider shall notify the County within five business days in writing and sent by registered mail if the Provider or its principals receive a designation from the federal government that they are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment or declared ineligible by a federal agency or whenever the Provider determines it is unable to provide the quality or quantity of services required under this contract. The County may consider suspension or debarment to be a cause for revising or terminating the contract.

XV. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) Applicability

The Provider agrees to comply with the federal regulations implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to the extent those regulations apply to the services the Provider provides or purchases with funds provided under this contract.

In addition, certain functions included in this agreement are covered by HIPAA rules. As such the County must comply with all provisions of the law and has determined that Provider is a "Business Associate" within the context of the law. As a result, the Purchaser requires Provider to sign and return with this contract the Business Associate Agreement, which will be included and made part of this agreement.

XVI. <u>Privacy and Confidential Information</u>

- A. All case information, paper records, written information, and any electronic data shall remain confidential, as required by law and applicable to this policy. All records pertaining to services provided under this contract are the sole property of the County. Provider shall comply with all State and Federal confidentiality laws concerning information in both the records it maintains and in any other confidential records the Provider accesses to provide services under this contract.
- B. Except as otherwise authorized by law, the Provider may not disclose confidential information for any purpose other than the purposes associated with the administration of services under this contract. "Confidential Information" means all tangible and intangible information and materials accessed or disclosed in connection with this Agreement, in any form or medium

(and without regard to whether the information is owned by the State of Wisconsin, the County Agency, or by a third party), that satisfy at least one of the following criteria:

- 1. Personally Identifiable Information;
- 2. Individually Identifiable Health Information;
- 3. Non-Public information related to the County's employees, customers, technology (including data bases, data processing and communications networking systems), schematics, specifications, and all information or materials derived there from or based thereon; or
- 4. Information designated as confidential in writing by the County.
- C. "Individually Identifiable Health Information" means information that relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or condition of the individual, or that relates to the provision of health care in the past, present or future, and that is combined with or linked to any information that identifies the individual or with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the individual.
- D. "Personally Identifiable Information" means an individual's last name and the individuals first name or first initial, in combination with and linked to any of the following elements, if the element is not publicly available information and is not encrypted, redacted, or altered in any manner that renders the element unreadable:
 - 1. The individual's Social Security Number;
 - 2. The individual's driver's license number or state identification number;
 - 3. The number of the individual's financial account, including a credit or debit account number, or any security code, access code, or password that would permit access to the individual's financial account;
 - 4. The individual's DNA profile; or
 - 5. The individual unique biometric data, including fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or any other unique physical representation, and any other information protected by State or Federal law.
- E. "Indemnification" means in the event of a breach of this Section by the Provider, the Provider shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and any of its officers, employees, or agents from any claims arising from the acts or omissions of the Provider and its employees and agents, in violation of this Section, including but not limited to costs of monitoring the credit of all persons whose Confidential Information was disclosed, disallowances or penalties from Federal oversight agencies, and any court costs, expenses, and reasonable attorney fees, incurred by the County in the enforcement of this Section.
- F. "Equitable relief" means the provider acknowledges and agrees that the unauthorized use, disclosure, or loss of Confidential Information may cause immediate and irreparable injury to the individuals whose information is disclosed and to both the State of Wisconsin and the County, which injury will not be compensable by money damages and for which there is not an adequate remedy available at law. Accordingly, the parties specifically agree that the State and/or County, on their own behalf or on the behalf of the affected individuals, may seek injunctive or other equitable relief to prevent or curtail any such breach, threatened or actual, without posting security and without prejudice to such other rights as may be available under this Agreement or under applicable law.

G. Confidential Information does not include information which is required to be disclosed by operation of law.

XVII. Conditions of the Parties' Obligations

- A. This contract is contingent upon authorization of Wisconsin and United States laws and any material amendment or repeal of the same affecting relevant funding or authority of any applicable State Department shall serve to terminate this Agreement, except as further agreed to by the parties hereto.
- B. Nothing contained in this contract shall be construed to supersede the lawful powers or duties of either party.
- C. It is understood and agreed that the entire contract between the parties is contained herein, except for those matters incorporated herein by reference, and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to the subject matter thereof.
- D. County shall be notified in writing of all complaints filed in writing against the Provider. County shall inform the Provider in writing with their understanding of the resolution of the complaint.
- E. The Provider certifies that, for the duration of this contract, no Sheboygan County Health and Human Services staff will be utilized to staff Provider's services. Violation will result in the contract being null and void. The Provider will provide a list of staff upon request.

XVIII. Legal Status

Provider warrants that it has complied with all necessary requirements to do business in the State of Wisconsin, that the persons executing this contract on its behalf are authorized to do so. Provider shall notify the County immediately, in writing, of any change in its legal status.

Appendix A Information on Allowable Costs

Wisconsin Statutes require that Purchase of Service rates be based on actual allowable costs. These costs have been identified in the *Allowable Cost Policy Manual* distributed by the Department of Health Services.

The Statutes permit allowances for profit for proprietary agencies and retention of excess revenue for non-profit agencies for specific cost categories. The amount allowable on an annual basis is determined by applying a percent equal to a maximum of <u>net allowable operating costs</u>; all other profit/retention of earnings is unallowable. For Sheboygan County Health and Human Services, those limits have been set at 5 percent for both proprietary agencies and non-profit agencies. Please see the *Allowable Cost Policy Manual* for more information on retention of excess revenues.

The following list of descriptions of allowable cost items is recommended as being consistent with the *Allowable Cost Policy Manual*. Provider agencies are responsible to assure that they are familiar with and use the most current allowable cost policies.

1. SALARIES

a. Owner Salaries:

Salaries paid to individuals with a 50 percent or more interest in the organization. Interests of related parties will be combined. Related parties are defined as entities with common ownership or control as well as immediate family relationships.

Enter the total actual salary of owner(s). Also indicate the approximate FTE allocated to the requested program(s) during the year by owner(s).

b. Employee Salaries:

Wages earned by an agency's regular and temporary employees. Wages earned are defined as for current services and include gross compensation paid in the form of cash, products, or services.

c. Bonus Policy:

If your agency provides bonuses to employees, please attach your bonus policy to Supporting Schedule #1; i.e., how are bonuses distributed, where do you budget the bonuses (e.g., salaries) and what categories of employees (e.g., direct-care staff, owner, director, etc.) receive the bonuses.

2. FRINGE BENEFITS

Fringe benefits are allowances and services provided to employees in addition to regular wages.

Fringe benefits will be budgeted as a percent of wages based on prior year actual with necessary adjustments.

The employer's share of fringe benefits may include, but are not limited to, the following:

Health and Health care Insurance Plans

- Life Insurance
- Professional Liability Premiums
- Retirement plans if paid pursuant to an IRS approved plan
- Social Security Tax
- Unemployment Compensation Taxes or benefits paid if under a self-insured plan
- Other benefits paid by agencies pursuant to negotiated Union contracts
- Staff Food Meals provided to staff who have no meal period and must remain on duty are allowable. Meals provided to other staff must be for a charge. Food costs associated with staff who receive a break are not allowable and should not be included as a cost in the budget.

Worker's Compensation Insurance costs may be incurred as an insurance premium, a premium paid to a funded self-insured plan, or as a direct payment of benefits when awarded if self-insured.

3. TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT TO STAFF

Employee reimbursement for actual, reasonable and necessary expenses incurred. This would include personal car mileage, not to exceed the federal/IRS rate, public transit, lodging, and meals while traveling.

4. CLIENT TRANSPORTATION

Cost incurred in transporting clients such as contract services, public transit, and mileage payments to staff or volunteers, not to exceed federal/IRS rate and emergency transportation.

5. RECRUITMENT

Expenses related to advertising for candidates for vacant positions.

6. TRAINING/STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Training costs including conference registrations, travel, lodging, and costs for in-house training for staff development which directly benefits the program.

7. SUPPLIES

- a. <u>Household & Linens</u>: This account should include brooms, brushes, cleaning compounds, disinfectants, drinking cups, insecticides, mops, polish, scrub buckets, toilet paper, drapes, curtains, shades and other housekeeping supplies. It should also include the cost of laundry and cleaning supplies, etc. Linens would include towels, washcloths, and bedding.
- b. <u>All Other Supplies</u>: This account reflects supplies and expenses related to operation of the administrative offices which includes such things as general office supplies, postage, forms, and stationery. Receipts and refunds for these items will be credited directly to this account. Health care supplies such as first aid supplies, etc. Program supplies would include various items needed for carrying out activities for/with clients such as recreational supplies.

8. FOOD

The cost of food provided to clients which include the cost of a bag lunch for residential clients who attend outside day programming.

9. TELEPHONE FOR FACILITY

This includes regular billing, installation, and removal of telephones, and long-distance calls, as well as answering services for additional telephone services as needed to enable personnel to be contacted on an emergency basis.

10. TELEPHONE FOR RESIDENTS

If there are identifiable costs related to resident use of telephone in residential programs, enter those costs.

11. CABLE TELEVISION

Cable television for common areas in residential programs is charged to this account. The cost of cable for private rooms is a client expense and cannot be included in the budget.

12. INSURANCE

Premiums for fire, liability, boiler, surety bonds, and other forms of insurance, exclusive of payroll-related insurance will be charged to this account. If the provider coverage is included with other groups in a single policy, an equitable distribution of the premium should be recorded on the provider records.

Worker's Compensation Insurance costs may be incurred as an insurance premium, a premium paid to a funded self-insured plan, or as a direct payment of benefits when awarded if self-insured.

13. UTILITIES

Water, electricity, gas and other fuels will be charged to this account.

14. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

<u>Building</u>: Improvements which result in an increase in useful life over current useful life shall be capitalized (see DEPRECIATION). Expenditures which do not extend useful life but merely keep the facility in ordinary efficient operating condition are classified as repairs and maintenance.

All materials and parts used in repairing and maintaining the building will be included in this account.

Charges to this account include such things as lubricants, light bulbs, fuses, ash cans, fire extinguishers and other supplies used in providing heat, light, power, air conditioning, ventilation and water softening.

Equipment: Cost of service and parts to repair and maintain equipment.

<u>Vehicle</u>: This account will include vehicle operating expenses such as gas, oil, grease, tires, batteries, and licenses. Repair parts purchased and repairs made by outside concerns to such equipment will also be included in this account.

15. RENTAL OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Rent for property or equipment will be paid with the following requirements:

- a. For major items, a copy of the lease may be required. The Purchaser may request a listing of limited partnership investors.
- b. Where applicable, proper capital lease accounting must be used.
- c. Rental rates may not exceed fair market value for similar property, equipment.

16. DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is an allowable expense under the following conditions:

The depreciation must be:

Identifiable and recorded in the agency's accounting records;

The cost of equipment and other capital expenditures with an acquisition cost exceeding \$5,000 can be recovered through the use of depreciation or use allowance. However, under certain circumstances and only with a written waiver from DHS obtained prior to making the purchase, equipment and other capital expenditures with an acquisition cost exceeding \$5,000 can be expensed at the time of purchase.

Building/property (less land value) as applicable must be depreciated using the straight-line method over a minimum of 30 years.

Other assets must be prorated over the estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line methods; no accelerated depreciation is allowed.

Note: Mortgage (principal) payments, should the respondent prefer to propose a vendor owned and controlled program site, are not allowable costs. These payments represent acquisition costs and are reimbursed through depreciation expense.

17. INTEREST

Interest associated with liability in excess of agency net assets will not be allowed.

Interest on newly constructed buildings should be capitalized according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

18. PURCHASES OF SMALLER ITEMS

Furnishings and equipment with a cost of less than \$5,000 should be expensed in one year and reflected on the room and board line.

19. PROFESSIONAL FEES

All professional fees incurred in the normal course of providing service to clients or complying with the terms of the County contract should be charged here. This would include legal, accounting, auditing and data processing.

20. LICENSES

Licenses necessary to operate the agency are allowable. Divide license cost by the number of years the license is valid.

21. TAXES

- a. <u>Real Estate Taxes</u>: Real estate taxes or payments in lieu of taxes which the agency is legally required to pay.
- b. <u>Corporate Income Taxes</u>: The tax liability of incorporated vendors.

22. OTHER ALLOWABLE EXPENSES

Expenses not included in above categories (identify).

23. SUBTOTAL OF COSTS OR NET ALLOWABLE OPERATING COSTS

Agencies should find the total cost of the categories shown above. This amount is used to compute ALLOWABLE PROFIT where permitted.

24. ALLOWABLE PROFIT

Not-for-profit agencies should enter ZERO in this line. Not-for-profit agencies are permitted to retain 5% in excess revenues generated by rates according to guidelines in the Sheboygan County contract, to be used to reduce the next years' service rate.

For-profit agencies may add an allowance for profit. The allowance is subject to these general guidelines:

- No provision for profit should be included in any other line item.
- Once the budget is approved, the Provider is not to request budget adjustments from the Purchaser except for major, unanticipated situations.

Allowable profit is computed as follows:

- a. Determine the Net Allowable OPERATING Costs. (This is the amount in line 23 in the recommended worksheet.)
- b. Multiply the Net Allowable OPERATING Costs by 0.05 (5%).

25. TOTAL ALLOWABLE COSTS

Add NET ALLOWABLE OPERATING COSTS to ALLOWABLE PROFIT (In each column, line 23 + line 24).

XIX. Signatures

This contract is agreed upon and approved by the authorized representatives of Sheboygan County and <u>Shoreline Metro</u> (Provider) as indicated below. This Contract becomes null and void if the time between the County's authorized representative signature and the Provider's authorized representative signature on this Contract exceeds sixty (60) days.

For County:

Thomas D. Eggebrecht, Director County's Authorized Representative Sheboygan County Health & Human Services

For Provider:

Provider's Authorized Representative

Title:

Federal ID #: _____

Date

Date

REQUEST FOR TRANSIT COMMISSION CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 2.7 Res No. 191-16-17 Contract for Parking Study

REPORT PREPARED BY: Derek Muench, Director of Transit & Parking

REPORT DATE: 2/20/17

MEETING DATE: 2/22/17

FISCAL SUMMARY:

Budget Line Item:N/ABudget Summary:N/ABudgeted Expenditure:N/ABudgeted Revenue:N/A

STATUTORY REFERENCE:

Wisconsin Statutes: N/A Municipal Code: N/A

BACKGROUND / ANALYSIS:

A customer of Shoreline Metro submitted a commendation of the Director of Transit & Parking. The communication was submitted to the Mayor for review. The Mayor recommended submitting to the Transit Commission for acknowledgement.

STAFF COMMENTS:

N/A

ACTION REQUESTED:

For informational purposes only; No action requested.

ATTACHMENTS:

I. Correspondence from Mr. Scott Gabrielse



Thank You!

Congratulations! Someone has taken notice of your hard work and took the time to thank you for your efforts! At Shoreline Metro, we pride ourselves on the wonderful service we provide as well as the excellent drivers we employ! Please take a moment to read the details of this commendation because <u>YOU</u> have earned it!

| NAME: | Derek Muench | DATE: | 1/3/2017 |
|-------|--------------|-------|----------|
| | | | |

 ROUTE:
 N/A
 TIME:
 4:53 PM

DETAILS OF COMMENDATION: You are one of only a few professional people that I have ever had the pleasure of having had someone respond to me in a courteous and timely manner. Thank you for quick and informative response.

| SUPERVISOR STATEMENT: Jappreclate your work to add WI-FI, GPS and a mobile friendly website to better serve our transit Customers - Thanks for guirckly responding to their guestions about these new services, |
|---|
| ABOUT THE COMMENDATION |
| REPORTED BY: <u>Scott Gabrielse</u> DATE: <u>1/3/2017</u> |
| X Passenger 🛛 Citizen 🗠 Another Employee 🖓 Supervisor 🖓 Mayor/Mayor's Office |
| SIGNATURE: Michy Vouderate DATE: 1-9-2017 |
| Thank you for your hard work and extra efforts! |

L'addition of the work work to add with the second in the second of the the second of the second of

A second se

Muench, Derek

From: Sent: To: Subject: Scott Gabrielse [gabesscottt@yahoo.com] Tuesday, January 03, 2017 4:53 PM Muench, Derek Re: online schedule download

Thank you Derek!

You are one of only a few professional people that I have ever had the pleasure of having had someone respond to me in a courteous and timely manner. Thank you for quick and informative response. Please either forward this to your boss/supervisor/higher up or give me their name and email address so I can give a compliment and testimonial about someone who really cares about how he or she does their job. Kudos and a happy new year!

From: "Muench, Derek" <<u>Derek.Muench@shorelinemetro.com</u>> To: Scott Gabrielse <<u>gabesscottt@yahoo.com</u>> Cc: Shoreline Metro Contact <<u>contact@shorelinemetro.com</u>> Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:56 AM Subject: Re: online schedule download

Scott

With our new mobile friendly website we went with JPGs for all maps so they can be saved directly to your mobile device. JPGs can be saved and printed on PCs as well. If you'd like the PDF version we can email those to you. Please let us know. Thanks.

Derek

Derek Muench Director of Transit & Parking City of Sheboygan 608 S Commerce Street Sheboygan, WI (920) 459-3140

Sent from my iPhone 7

On Jan 3, 2017, at 8:51 AM, Scott Gabrielse <<u>gabesscottt@yahoo.com</u><mailto:<u>gabesscottt@yahoo.com</u>>> wrote:

Why is there no download link for pdf files anymore?

NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail; please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Also, please be aware that email correspondence to and from "The City of Sheboygan" may be subject to open record requests.